OADBY & WIGSTON COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP

MEETING HELD AT COUNCIL OFFICES WIGSTON 26th May 2015

Councillor Kevin Loydall Marc Simon James Fox Chris Woodward David Lingard Claire Weddle	(KL) (MS) (JF) (CW) (DL) (CIW)	Chair Leics Police LCC Community Safety Leics Police OWBC WALL
Apologies: Anita Pathak-Mould Insp Steve Bunn Jay Patel	(APM) (SB) (JP)	OWBC Leics Police OWBC (Minutes)

Jay Pa	tel (JP) OWBC (Minutes)	
Item		Person Responsible
1.	Chair Introduced Welcome all into the first CSP meeting of 2015-2016.	
2. 3.	 Performance Overview 31.03.15-Marc Simons/Chris Woodward. Performance Summary shows a decrease in total crime compared to last year. Concerns with regards to Theft of motor vehicle, mainly mopeds, ongoing operation in neighbouring areas and we have in our borough. Domestic Burglary Theft from motor vehicles is down due to work carried out by volunteers ASB has also been reduced. Commercial burglaries mainly builders vans and tools Hinckley & Blaby are have also seen an increase in this area. Metal theft is also consistency. Reports highlight the trends of peaks and trough which enable to locate hotspot Sticker on Vans to be provided by CW to OWBC. Leicestershire Safer Communities Agreement-DL This agreement sets out the county-level 	CW
	community safety priorities across Leicestershire	

and outlines how agencies and partnerships will work together and share resources to deliver these and other Safer Communities common priorities through the Leicestershire Safer Communities Strategy Board

- CSP plan will need altered taking into consideration the agreement
- The agreement is drawn from the local area and identifies what needs to be addressed locally or at county level.
- Making Communities Neighbourhood Safer has already been amended by MS which will be sent out all parts for approval.

4. Formation of Community Delivery Group and Mediation – DL

- CSP plan has been agreed hence a delivery group to drive this plan is required.
- All partners agreed to meet in June.
- Reminder to be sent out to all partners due to low representation.
- CSP membership needs to reviewed
- SB has sourced a quote from a mediation company called UK medication to deal with neighbour issues & dispute between parties. Company would provide mediation training in conjunction with the City to include four members each from OWBC, Police & volunteers, two day course £168 per delegate, total of £2690 and if CSP budget can be used. Other neighbouring district can be looked into combining in the training to spread the cost.
- All partners agreed it was a good plan and for MS/SB to go ahead and procure.

5. Events

 Supersonic, Summer Sizzler and South Wigston community event are schedule to take place between Jul-Sep 2015. If a format has been set up it is easy to replicate it. Format to include domestic, abuse, preventive themes. Further discussion to take place by CSP delivery group

6. Budget/Funding Update-

- Bridging contract due to expire at the end of Nov 2015. Fifth of CSP budget is spent on bridging contract.
- There is a possibility that OWBC might lose one third of the post if this funding is not made available.
- Domestic abuse

7. JAG Review Update-

JAG is progressing well

MS

DL

SB/MS

- 9 cases of various complexities are dealt at the moment on JAG which is being managed and is getting changeling.
- Input from various agencies is very helpful. And to re-invigorate partner to attend is also being looked at
- Police have Information sharing Group with Kennedy house where officer work closely with liaison with official at Kennedy house which is working smoothly.

8. Domestic Abuse Report - WALL

- Clw distributed a report.
- 36 adults and 49 children within these families
- Client supported over the year were females
- One of the target set of the equality Impact assessment was to reach the ethnic minority in OWBC was successfully.
- Majority of the referrals are self referrals.
- Majority of the cases were of complex needs such as mental health, drug use.
- Bridging contract has been extended which supports any age groups.
- 9. **Leicestershire Fire & Rescue- Sanjay Bulsara** no update due to absence of representative.

10. Leicestershire County Council updates - James Fox -

- Leicestershire County are looking at developing Leicester, Leicestershire Rutland action plan & risk abuse will be feeding in by the local action plan.
- Two domestic homicides in the county not from OWBC area.

11. Any other business.-

- PL updated that CROW money has finally been recovered and is in CSP account after a lot of work about £19,000.00 has been. The question was where is this amount should be used. Consultation with retailers who might have an input to as to how this amount should be utilised. DL to contact retailers in OWBC. MS to contact with City Watch and update DL.
- MS updated that part of the action plan hate crime commissioned some work within the organisation was beneficial

Next CSP Meeting – 24th Aug 2015

DL/MS